CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS
NEW YORK

July 15, 2021

TO: City Council
FROM: Mayor Robert M. Restaino

SUBJECT: HYDE PARK ICE PAVILION 10” SEWER LATERAL REPAIR PROJECT

The Engineering Department solicited quotes for the repair of a 10” sanitary sewer at the Hyde Park
Ice Pavilion. From the firms solicited, the City received one response below:

J.R Swanson Plumbing Co. Inc. $18,300.00
413 1034 Street
Niagara Falls NY 14304

It is the recommendation of the undersigned that J.R. Swanson Plumbing Co. Inc. be awarded the
project at the quoted price of $18,300.00. Funding will be available by transferring from excess funds in
Capital Account Code H0812 to Capital Account Code H0819.

Will the City Council vote to so approve and authorize the Mayor to execute a contract in a form
acceptable to the Corporation Counsel?
Respectfully submitted,
Mayor Robert M. Restaino
Anthony Restaino, City Administrator

Robert Buzzelli, Civil Engineer |lI

Funding Approval:

Daniel Morello, City Controller
Council Meeting: July 21, 2021

Kennedy Soda Spanbauer Voccio Tompkins



